
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:39 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Requesting for leave about campaign February 2025 Dear Madam, I hope this 
massage will find you well and massage I have written is about that CHW Bibi Fatima code 1742 is 
requesting vacation and leave the reason that a marty... 

 

Dear Shabeer 

A 7-day leave request from Fatima code 1742 UC Rod Malazai from 3rd to 9th Feb 2025. 

DC approved it. 

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 3:34 AM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Cc: ahmadnisa@who.int <ahmadnisa@who.int>; dolatshah058@gmail.com 
<dolatshah058@gmail.com>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Requesting for leave about campaign February 2025 Dear Madam, I hope this 
massage will find you well and massage I have written is about that CHW Bibi Fatima code 1742 is 
requesting vacation and leave the reason that a marty...  

  

Dear Dr Zarghoona, 

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:25:48 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
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

  

Dear Dr Abdullah, 

 

emergency leave is accepted and forwarded to you for further approval and recommendation.  

 

Regards  

 

Dr Zarghoona Kakar  

 

DSO pishin  
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Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: dolatshah058@gmail.com <dolatshah058@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:18:29 PM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Cc: ahmadnisa@who.int <ahmadnisa@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Requesting for leave about campaign February 2025 Dear Madam, I hope this 
massage will find you well and massage I have written is about that CHW Bibi Fatima code 1742 is 
requesting vacation and leave the reason that a martyred ...  

  

-- 

Sent from my AVNSoftware Inc. 

 

------Original message------From: dolatshah058@gmail.com To: kakarz@who.int Date: 04:15 

PM Subject: Fwd: Requesting for leave about campaign February 2025 Dear Madam, I hope this 

massage will find you well and massage I have written is about that CHW Bibi Fatima code 

1742 is requesting vacation and leave the reason that a martyred in her home of her husbands 

brother is kindly she will give an alternate candidate for doing this campaign February which is 

starting from 3rd February 2025 so kindly give permission to Bibi Fatima and will provide an 

alternate candidate to perform her duty. she will be very thankful for you. regard Bibi Fatima 

code 1742 UC Rod Mullazai karizat pishin Balochistan. 02.02.2025  

-- 

Sent from my AVNSoftware Inc. 

 

------Original message------From: dolatshah058@gmail.com To: kakarz@who.int Date: 02 

February Subject: Requesting for leave about campaign February 2025 Dear Madam, I hope this 

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
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